

Message

From: Miller, Corinne (DHHS) [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=2A1EB71CC5E443B3BB368D7F77BC5F5B-MILLER CORINNE]
Sent: 11/19/2015 8:54:03 PM
To: McKane, Patricia (DHHS) [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=89bdaa1f3be34a5e983cfc72ae4c77a0-McKane Patricia]; LyonCallo, Sarah (DHHS) [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d4e32e35d7984fc6ba0f51b6a0c8fbb0-LyonCallo Sarah]
Subject: RE: Updated Summary

Yes, tell them the tables aren't copying well and they can refer to the excel workbook.

From: McKane, Patricia (DHHS)
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 3:40 PM
To: LyonCallo, Sarah (DHHS) <lyoncallos@michigan.gov>; Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: Updated Summary

Can I just send them this excel workbook

The tables aren't copying well.

From: Lasher, Geralyn (DHHS)
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 2:59 PM
To: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) <MinicuciA@michigan.gov>
Cc: Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) <EisnerJ@michigan.gov>; Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <DykemaL@michigan.gov>; Bruneau, Michelle (DHHS) <BruneauM@michigan.gov>; Moran, Susan (DHHS) <MoranS@michigan.gov>; Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov>; Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov>; LyonCallo, Sarah (DHHS) <lyoncallos@michigan.gov>; McKane, Patricia (DHHS) <McKaneP@michigan.gov>; Stanbury, Martha (DHHS) <stanburym@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: Updated Summary

We should get both the one for internal use only with all the numbers and the public version as well.

Sent from my iPad

On Nov 19, 2015, at 1:51 PM, Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) <MinicuciA@michigan.gov> wrote:

Can someone send us the quarterly report (spreadsheet)? I don't have that. Thanks!

Angela

From: Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS)

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 10:10 AM

To: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <DykemaL@michigan.gov>; Bruneau, Michelle (DHHS) <BruneauM@michigan.gov>; Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) <MinicuciA@michigan.gov>; Lasher, GERALYN (DHHS) <lasherg@michigan.gov>; Moran, Susan (DHHS) <MoranS@michigan.gov>; Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov>

Cc: Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC38@michigan.gov>; LyonCallo, Sarah (DHHS) <lyoncallos@michigan.gov>; McKane, Patricia (DHHS) <McKaneP@michigan.gov>; Stanbury, Martha (DHHS) <stanburym@michigan.gov>

Subject: RE: Updated Summary

Updated attached.

Jennifer Eisner

Public Information Officer

Michigan Department of Health and Human Services

Office: 517-241-2112 or EisnerJ@michigan.gov

Cell: PPI

From: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 8:27 AM

To: Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) <EisnerJ@michigan.gov>; Bruneau, Michelle (DHHS) <BruneauM@michigan.gov>; Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) <MinicuciA@michigan.gov>; Lasher, GERALYN (DHHS) <lasherg@michigan.gov>; Moran, Susan (DHHS) <MoranS@michigan.gov>; Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov>

Cc: Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC38@michigan.gov>; LyonCallo, Sarah (DHHS) <lyoncallos@michigan.gov>; McKane, Patricia (DHHS) <McKaneP@michigan.gov>; Stanbury, Martha (DHHS) <stanburym@michigan.gov>

Subject: RE: Updated Summary

Very nice summary. The headline for WSC CHADep needs to be bumped to the next line and I agree with Eden that we should put water issues to the top of the list under *Reducing and Removing Lead Exposure*. Could we also revise the 3rd sentence in that bullet to read